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CBRLicenseRenNPEm Resource

From: Goodman, Nathan
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 3:35 AM
To: CrowButte-LicenseRenewal Resource
Subject: FW: Update on tribal participation on June meeting/site visits

 
 
Thanks, 
Nate 
U.S. NRC 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Hsueh, Kevin  
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 8:44 AM 
To: Goodman, Nathan; Yilma, Haimanot 
Subject: RE: Update on tribal participation on June meeting/site visits 
 
Thanks. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Goodman, Nathan  
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 8:12 AM 
To: Hsueh, Kevin; Yilma, Haimanot 
Subject: RE: Update on tribal participation on June meeting/site visits 
 
1) Comanche Nation: Not coming to the meeting 
 
2) Fort Peck Tribe: Coming to the meeting, 1 person 
 
3) Apache Tribe of Oklahoma: still a maybe 
 
4) Kiowa Tribe of Oklahoma: still a maybe 
 
5) Pawnee Nation: Not coming to the meeting 
 
6) Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes: Confirmed they are coming, 1 person 
 
7) Spirit Lake Tribe: still a maybe 
 
8) Ponca Tribe: Maybe coming. Not coming to the meeting 
 
9) Yankton Sioux Tribe: still a maybe 
 
10) Northern Arapaho Tribe: still a maybe 
 
11) Santee Sioux Nation: still a maybe 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Hsueh, Kevin  
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 9:59 PM 
To: Yilma, Haimanot; Goodman, Nathan 
Subject: Update on tribal participation on June meeting/site visits 
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Haimanot and Nate, 
 
Please update me on each tribe's attending status before my 9 am briefing tomorrow (6/1) with 
Commissioner Magwood, if possible. 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Sent from an NRC Blackberry 
Kevin Hsueh 
202-510-5669 
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